Distret | State of New Mexico

1623 N Frenchi Dr, Hobbs, NM 88240 . Form C-141
District 11 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10, 2003
1301 W Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210
Distnet 1l Oil Conservation Division JAN 2 5 Zosll?)mlt 2 Copies to appropriate
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 . District Office in accordance
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr. OCD-ARTESIA with Rule 116 on back
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa FC, NM 87505 side of form
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR ] Initial Report [X] Final Report
Name of Company OXY USA WTP LP Contact RICK KERBY, HES SPECIALIST
Address 102 S. MAIN STREET / POB 1988 Telephone No. 505-887-8337 (O) 505-631-4972 (C)
CARLSBAD, NM 88221

Facility Name ROARING SPRINGS 13 FEDERAL 4 Facility Type WELL

| Surface Owner BLM | Mineral Owner | Lease No. NM-76919
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Ltr | Section | Township Range Feet from the | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line County
C 13 21 SOUTH | 23 EAST 660’ NORTH 1,980’ WEST EDDY
Latitude Longitude
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release  WATER Volume of Release 100 BBLS Volume Recovered 20 BBLS
Source of Release FLOW LINE Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
7/4/12007 @ 10:00 A.M. 7/4/2007 @ 10:10 A.M.
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
Yes [J No [ Not Required PHONE MESSAGE LEFT WITH ARTESIA OFFICE OF NMOCD
By Whom? VAN BARTON Date and Hour  7/4/2007 @ 10:30 A.M.
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
[0 Yes X No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

FLOW LINE HAD TWO COLLARS THAT WERE ROTTED OUT AND DEVELOPED PIN HOLES, AND THE INLET TO GUN BARREL
WAS FOUND TO BE SHUT TO THE FLOW LINE. OXY WILL DEVELOP A REMEDIATION PLAN AND PROVIDE COPIES OF
REMEDIATION PLAN TO NMOCD AND BLM

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken *

GROUND WAS DISKED TO 6”. MANURE, OAT HAY AND UNCONTAMINATED DIRT WAS MIXED IN. GROUND WAS RE-SEEDED
WITH BLM #3 SEED MIXTURE AND WATERED. BOTH SITES WILL BE MONITORED FOR GROWTH DURING THE NEXT
GROWING SEASON TO DETERMINE IF FURTHER ACTION IS NECESSARY

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. [n addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature. QL&O’/}/() e “.""
Approved‘zé District Superv1sor
Printed Name: RICK KERBY [
4

Title HES SPECIALIST Approval Date:  {AN 5) 5 200 Expiration Date
L
. E-mail Address: rick kerby@oxy.com Conditions of Approval: é A oSE .D Attached []
Date: 01/23/2008 Phone: 505-887-8337 (office)

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary



. JAN 25 2008
OCD-ARTES|A
/‘ P.O. BOX 1988
102 S. MAIN STREET
axy OXY USA WTP LP crissu, wss
- . . PHONE: 505-887-8337
V a Subsidiary of Occidental Petroleum Corporation FAX: 505-887-8350

January 23, 2008

Gerry Guye

State of New Mexico

QOil Conservation Division
1301 W. Grand Avenue
Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Roaring Springs 13 Federal #4
Section 13- T21S - R23E
Eddy County, New Mexico
Dear Gerry:

Pursuant to your request, enclosed is a Final Report (Form C-141) for the remediation of the
captioned location.

As mentioned, we have completed cleanup of the location with regard to the spill of July 4,
2007. We will monitor the sites for growth during this next growing season, and proceed
accordingly.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Rick Kerby

HES Specialist

:tlh

Encl.



